Office of the Treasurer & Tax Collector

City and County of San Francisco .
José Cisneros, Treasurer

December 26, 2017

Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Cariton B Goodlett Piace
City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Annual Report to the Board of Supervisors
2016 Special School Parking Event Permit Annual Report

Dear Ms. Calvillo:

The Tax Collector, pursuant to Section 608 of the San Francisco Business and Tax
Regulations Code, herewith submits the annual report of parking revenue information
related to the Special School Parking Event Permits for the 2016 calendar year.

The attached report summarizes for the 2016 and prior calendar years the number of
permits issued, the dollar value of the gross revenues, and the parking tax revenue
foregone.

In 2016, a total of 13 permits were issued, resulting in $59,976 of gross revenues and
$11,995 of forgone parking tax revenue.

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact me at (415) 554-7601.

Very truly yours, /M,__

David Augustine
Tax Collector

cc: José Cisneros
San Francisco Public Library
Attachment
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